

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-11-06 8:48:11 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: Call for AC Agenda Items

Anthony, here are my thoughts what do you think

Consent agenda –
update on OFA line of credit and fair hydro amounts (assuming we have not already transferred)
IMCO process – or should this be discussion in the body of the agenda?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: November 03, 2017 4:31 PM
To: Susan Nicholson; Anthony Martinello; Lia Kasic; Alexander DeAngelis; Michael Lyle; Terry Young; Leonard Kula; Sorana Ionescu; Kim Marshall; Jeannette Briggs; Julia McNally; John Rattray; Peter Gregg
Cc: Cindy Winwood; Kimberly Veeneman; Liz Doherty; Lorraine Turnevicius; Egna Hernandez; Sabeela Clarke; Margaret McNeil; Dianne Hayes
Subject: Call for AC Agenda Items

Hi,

Please provide me with your agenda items for the December 5th meeting by 2pm on Monday, November 6th.

A copy of the 2017 AC Schedule is attached to assist you in determining items that are required for the meeting.

If there are any changes that needs to be made to the schedule please let me know.

Item	Presenter	Time	Target Time	Action

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"It is not the **strongest** of the species that survive, nor the most intelligent, but the one most responsive to **change**."
.....(Charles Darwin)*